From: Michael Reynolds

To: DraxBECCS

Cc: Jenny Tyreman; Hannah Blackburn; Liz Small

Subject: Drax BECCS - Adequacy of consultation

Date: 06 June 2022 15:22:31

Attachments: Drax BECCS - Adequacy of consultation 06-06-2022.pdf

Good afternoon.

Please find attached Adequacy of Consultation response on behalf of both Selby District Council
and North Yorkshire County Council.

Many thanks
Michael

Michael Reynolds
Senior Policy Officer (Infrastructure)

Growth, Planning & Trading Standards | Business & Environmental Services
North Yorkshire County Council | County Hall | Racecourse Lane |
Northallerton | North Yorkshire | DL7 8AD

OFFICIAL

Read the latest Coronavirus (COVID-19) information from North Yorkshire
County Council:

https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/coronavirus-advice-and-information

Access your county council services online 24 hours a day, 7 days a week
at www.northyorks.gov.uk.

WARNING

Any opinions or statements expressed in this e-mail are those of the
individual and not necessarily those of North Yorkshire County Council.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely
for the use of the intended recipient. If you receive this in error,
please do not disclose any information to anyone, notify the sender at the
above address and then destroy all copies.

North Yorkshire County Council’s computer systems and communications may
be monitored to ensure effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Although we have endeavoured to ensure that this e-mail and any
attachments are free from any virus we would advise you to take any
necessary steps to ensure that they are actually virus free.

If you receive an automatic response stating that the recipient is away
from the office and you wish to request information under either the
Freedom of Information Act, the Data Protection Act or the Environmental
Information Regulations please forward your request by e-mail to the
Information Governance Team (infogov@northyorks.gov.uk) who will process
your request.

North Yorkshire County Council.
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

Michael Reynolds

Business and Environmental Services
East Block

County Hall

Racecourse Lane
Northallerton

Our Ref: Michael Reynolds DL7 8AD

Your Ref: EN010120
Tel: 07970 151094

Date: 6 June 2022 Email:
michael.reynolds@northyorks.gov.uk

Dear Sirs

Drax Bio-Energy and Carbon Capture Storage
Adequacy of Consultation

Thank you for your letter dated 24 May 2022 regarding the above. Please accept this response on
behalf of both Selby District Council and North Yorkshire County Council (the Authorities).

The consultation report provided is accurate and the Authorities consider the consultation activity to
be adequate and sufficient for the scale of the project.

The project team first made contact with the Authorities about the project in November 2020 and
communication with officers has been good throughout the pre-application process. The Authorities
entered into a Planning Performance Agreement with the applicant in August 2021.

The Authorities are pleased with the level of Local Authority Member engagement and wider council
engagement including a recent presentation to the York, North Yorkshire and East Riding Directors
of Development.

If you have any queries please contact Michael Reynolds on the above details.

Yours faithfully

Michael Reynolds

Senior Policy Officer (Infrastructure)
North Yorkshire County Council
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
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